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Extension in timeline for supply of 1st TT load of UCO based Biodiesel: LOI ref.
Indian 0il/lUCO-11/28 dated 25.02.2021

2 messages

Pathak, Bittu Kumar <PathakBK@indianoil.in> " Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 2:07 PM
To: Bio Diesel Citizen Care Group <citizencaregroups@gmail.com>

Cc: "GUPTA, PRAKASH CHAND (T, WehTRI T€)" <pcgupta@indianoil.in>, "Rout, B (ﬁ R3d)" <brout@indianoil.in>,
"Gupta, Divya (f&aa1, Tw@T)" <guptad2@indianoil.in>, "Veerapadmanaban, V (@RGEHIHA gy

<vveerapadmanaban@indianoil.in>

Dear Sir,

With reference to your request letter ref. CCBPPL/0503/2024 dated 19.02.2024 and based on your Plant
Status report, we would like to inform you that IndianOil has extended timeline for supply of 1st TT load
of UCO based Biodiesel as per the details mentioned below:

Name of LOI holder LOI reference & Proposed Supply date of 15t TT Load of
date Plant Location | ycoO based Biodiesel

M/s Citizencare Biofuel Indian oil/UCO- Patna, Bihar 30.11.2024

Power Projects Private 11/28 dated

Limited 25.02.2021

All the other terms and conditions shall remain same.

Best Regards,
B K Pathak,
Assistant Manager (AE), BD-CO,

Indian Oil Corporation Limited,

10" Floor, Plate — B, NBCC Comercial Complex, Block 2,
East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi — 110023.

From: Bio Diesel Citizen Care Group <cilizencaregroups@amail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 5:32 PM
To: Pathak, Bittu Kumar <PathakBK@indiancil in>

Subject: Refinery Final Status

. External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you




